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&1 A : Si Chen<cncsi@coloplast.com>
WA : Carrie Guan<cnssg@coloplast.com>

¥ X : Maggie Cao<cncha@coloplast.com> F<guoxu@cct.cn>
guohaiyan@cct.cn<guohaiyan@cct.cn>

BT 8 : 2022-02-25 10:39

ez, i

Susan Chen % Coloplqst
Training Manager Coloplast (China) Medical Devices Ltd.
M: +86 13269106924 13F, Orient Financial Center, Building 1

No. 5 Lido Huayuan Road
Chaoyang District

Beijing 100016

P.R.China

+86 1059201888

From: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 10:26 AM

To: guohaiyan@cct.cn; Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>

Cc: Maggie Cao <cncha@coloplast.com>; guoxu <guoxu@cct.cn>
Subject: RE: RE: Fe R/ A A H 02 BN ) AR 5

Dear Candy,
A A )
@Si Chen i LA SEFTHRANAE b S5 54K o

Best regards,

Carrie Guan,
Procurement +86 10 5920 5762
Coloplast (China) Medical Device Ltd.

Follow us on Linkedln, Facebook and YouTube
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcoloplast&data=04%7C01%7Ccncsi%40coloplast.com%7C120a4b32d64540d324b808d9f806233b%7Cdbbb8b465ce84d5ebaf8bda0d21dce29%7C0%7C0%7C637813527509203489%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=5Aw9Z9l4qe3dgkZA8L7Mz0D6vcPSR0N5CaSXxwUXan0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FColoplastDK%2F%3Fbrand_redir%3D424537967583324&data=04%7C01%7Ccncsi%40coloplast.com%7C120a4b32d64540d324b808d9f806233b%7Cdbbb8b465ce84d5ebaf8bda0d21dce29%7C0%7C0%7C637813527509203489%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=rT1CP%2Bdene3Di8pAac1%2FDWn%2FsG7RQedYkBVWD%2BxO4qc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FColoplastCorp%2Ffeatured&data=04%7C01%7Ccncsi%40coloplast.com%7C120a4b32d64540d324b808d9f806233b%7Cdbbb8b465ce84d5ebaf8bda0d21dce29%7C0%7C0%7C637813527509203489%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=PewpqBE0tGaGlmo28Ah4r%2FGQ9EWiGQvTersSFrErZr4%3D&reserved=0

This Coloplast email may contain confidential information and is intended only for the addressee. You may not
disclose such confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and

delete this email.

From: guohaiyan@cct.cn <guohaiyan@cct.cn>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 5:18 PM
To: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Cc: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>; Maggie Cao <cncha@coloplast.com>; guoxu

<guoxu@cct.cn>

Subject: [M15: RE: FESR IR A A 1002 10 ] AR 5

Dear Carrie,
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$i%: Si Chen; Maggie Cao
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

From: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 3:44 PM
To: guohaiyan@cct.cn

Cc: Carrie Guan <cnssg@-coloplast.com>

Subject: SRR A A H 23 I R] AE BT

MR, fhr

SN, OB AL =S s LT T3, FRWIRAES E5EM. HilH —nt


mailto:cnssg@coloplast.com
mailto:guohaiyan@cct.cn
mailto:cncsi@coloplast.com
mailto:cncha@coloplast.com
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcoloplast&data=04%7C01%7Ccncsi%40coloplast.com%7C120a4b32d64540d324b808d9f806233b%7Cdbbb8b465ce84d5ebaf8bda0d21dce29%7C0%7C0%7C637813527509203489%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=5Aw9Z9l4qe3dgkZA8L7Mz0D6vcPSR0N5CaSXxwUXan0%3D&reserved=0
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Susan Chen & Coloplast
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
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:44 PM
To: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>

Cc: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Subject: [0/ [A[5: BURRAA O UG SRR & & A

Dear Si,
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From: guohaiyan@cct.cn <guohaiyan@cct.cn>
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 9:51 PM
To: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Cc: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>

Subject: |75 FW: FERIRAA L2 BT

Dear Carrie,
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WA . guohaiyan@cct.cn

#iE: SicChen

ERE: FW: FW: RRFEAZ P OSIGEMN
Dear Candy,
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Best regards,

Carrie Guan,
Procurement +86 10 5920 5762
Coloplast (China) Medical Device Ltd.

Follow us on Linkedln, Facebook and YouTube
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This Coloplast email may contain confidential information and is intended only for
the addressee. You may not disclose such confidential information. If you have

received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and delete this email.

From: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 4:07 PM

To: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>
Subject: RE: FW: FE SRR A A T2 LAY

Dear Carrie,
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From: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>
Subject: FW: FW: SRR A A H 02 BT

FYI

Best regards,

Carrie Guan,
Procurement +86 10 5920 5762
Coloplast (China) Medical Device Ltd.

Follow us on LinkedIn, Facebook and YouTube
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 5:01 PM
To: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Cc: Maggie Cao <cncha@coloplast.com>

Subject: [F15: FW: BEAR R A A H O BEAHT

Dear Carrie,
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Best regards,

Carrie Guan,
Procurement +86 10 5920 5762
Coloplast (China) Medical Device Ltd.

Follow us on Linkedln, Facebook and YouTube

This Coloplast email may contain confidential information and is intended
only for the addressee. You may not disclose such confidential
information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the

sender and delete this email.

From: Carrie Guan
Sent: Monday, July 5, 2021 11:40 AM
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To: Nancy An <Nancy.An@Hilton.com>
Cc: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>; Fiona Li

<Fiona.Li@hilton.com>
Subject: RE: FE SRR AA R O2IHI

Dear Nancy,
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

From: Nancy An <Nancy.An@Hilton.com>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>

Cc: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>; Fiona Li

<Fiona.Li@hilton.com>
Subject: RE: FE R R A A H L2 BOAM

Dear Carrie,
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Nancy

From: Carrie Guan <cnssg@coloplast.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 11:23 AM
To: Nancy An <Nancy.An@Hilton.com>

Cc: Si Chen <cncsi@coloplast.com>
Subject: i RRAA TR UOAN

Dear Nancy,

TEAR R A TR TR

8716, 175 E4&HiA, EEMN. A —RIFHIN, FEHE
Mo

AR, SWE, R

Z it

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
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